
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC,̂ ,s,., 
AND 
SOCIAL CO 

Dis t r . 
GEMERAL 

E/CN.4/SR.I49O 
23 February 1979 

ENGLISH 
Original г FRENCH 

COmiSSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Thirt y - f i f t h ' s e s s i o n 

SUI^IARY RECORD OF THE 1490th Î4EETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
)n V/ednesday, 21 February 1979? at 4 р.м. 

Chairman Mr. NSÁNZE Burundi 

G0NTENT3 

QUESTION Oï" THE VIOLATION OP HUI4âN RIGHTS Ш THE OCCUPIED ARAB TEREITORnCS, 
niCLUDBIG PALESTIHE (continued) 

Т Ш RIGHT OP PEOPLES TO SEIP-DETERMINATION AND ITS APPLICATION TO PBOPIES 
UNDER COLONIAL OR ALIEN DOMINATION OR FOREIGN OCCUPATION (continued) 

QUESTION OF THE REALIZATION Ш ALL COUNTRIES OP THE ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND 
CULTURAL RIGHTS CONTAINED Ш THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OP НШШТ RIGHTS AND 
IN THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL RIGHTS, AND 
STUDY OF SPECIAL PROBLEMS Ш1СН THE DEVELOPING COUNTRIES PACE Ш THEIR 
EFFORTS TO ACHIEVE THESE HUMAN RIGHTS (continued) 

STATUS OP THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants v/ishing to make corrections should submit them in vrriting to 

the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, roomE.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
within one v/eek of receiving the record i n t h e i r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the. meetings of the Commission at th i s session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly a f t e r the end 
of the session. 

SE. 79-10830 



Е/Щ : . 4 /ЗЕ . 1 4 9 0 
page'-г-

The meeting was c a l l e d 'ÜQ_/p_rder at 4-15 p.m. 

QUESTION OP THE- VIOIATION OP IWMN RIGHTS Ш THE OCCUPIED ARAB TERRITORIES, 
INCLUDING PALESTINE (agenda item 4) (con-fciimed) (E/CN.4/1307-13091 
E/CN.4/1339; E/CN ,4/NG0/238 and 24 I ; E,/CN.4/L. 1419-1421 ) ' " 

THE RIGHT OP PEOPLES TO SELF-DETERMINATION AI\ffi. ITS APPLICATION-TO PEOPLES 
UNDER COLONIAL OR ALIEN иОМШАТЮН OR FOREIGN OCCUPATION (agenda item 9) 
(continued) (E/CN.4/1313; E/CN.4/Sub.2/404, vols. I-III 3 E/CN.4/Sub.2/405, 
vols, I - I I 5 E/CN.4/1.1422-1,1423) 

1. Mr. SGÏER (France) sa,id that his delegation had abstained from voting on 
part A of draft resolution E/CN ,4/L . 1421 because i t could not a.ccept the expression 
"war crimes" or the accusation of torture, unsupported, by evidence discussed on 
both sides, that appeared in the part in question. However, i t deplored the 
forced displacement of persons, the expropriation and destruction of property and 
the establishment of s e t t l e r s ' colonies to tho detriment of the r i g h t f u l ovmers 
of the land. Itirthermore, i t considered that the occupying forces could not 
evade the requirements of huaianitarian lav;. It, had therefore joined i n the 
consensus that had emerged i n respect of part Б of the draft resolution. 

2. As to item 9 , his delegation had always defended the right to-self-determination, 
but that ri g h t was inseparable from the s p e c i f i c conditions f o r i t s applica,tion and 
democratic materialization 5 mere reference to i t xías. not s u f f i c i e n t to solve a 
c o n f l i c t . His delegation had therefore been obliged to abstain from voting on 
draft resolution E/CN.4/1.1422,. In addition,, i t had been obliged to vote against' 
draft resolution E/CN.4/1,1425 because the text spoke.Of struggle by a l l possible 
means, and p a r t i c u l a r l y armed struggle, something that his delegation held to be 
contrary to:-the- s p i r i t ,and the provisions of, the C h a r t e r "of the United Nations , 

3» Mrs . SIBAL (India) said that, in keeping with the support i t had alv/ays given 
to the right of peoples to., self-determination, her delegation had voted i n favour 
of draft resolution.E/GK .4/L, 1423, However, i t had voted against General Assembly 
resolution 33/24!::-ttiention;êd..;in the t h i r d preambular paragraph, because paragraph 15'/ 
of that resolution• referred to document E/CN.4/Sub.2/405, v o l , I, i n respect of 
which her delega.tion had voiced reservations. 

4 . Mr. DAVIS (Australia) saád that his delegation had been obliged to abstain 
from voting on draft resolution E/CN ,4/L . 1423 because parts of i t posed d i f f i c u l t i e s , 
p a r t i c u l a r l y the concept of armed struggle э:ад. the assumptions expressed in 
operative paragraph 5» The draft resolution, more especially paragraph 2 , dealt 
with questions that had. not yet been resolved by the competent bodies. The facts 
vrere presented i n c o r r e c t l y in operative paragraphs 3 and 8 . Lastly, his delegation 
considered that the Commission should not encroach on the prerogatives of other 
organs of the United Nations. 



E/CN.4/SR.1490 
page 3 " 

5. Mr. ESF/IM)IÍLRI (Iran) said that his delegation had voted i n favour of operative 
paragraph 5 of draft resolution E/CN .4/L . 1423, which had been the subject of a 
separate vote, because his country had changed i t s position with regard to the 
ra c i s t régiaes i n southern A f r i c a . 

6. Ifrs. .SILVA Y SILVA (Peru) said that her delegation had voted i n favour of the 
three draft resolutions. In that regard, i t had been guided by Security Council 
resolutions 242 and 338, which set out the principles that should laalce i t possible 
to achieve an over-all settlement of the Middle-East question, while safeguarding the 
interests of the parties to the c o n f l i c t . However, i f the draft resolutions had been 
put to the vote paragra.ph by paragra.ph, her delegation would have abstained i n respect 
of operative paragraph 10 of part A of draft resolution E/CN .4/L .I42I and the l a s t 
part of paragraph 1 of draft resolution E/CH.4/L.1422, a. text which seemed to 
prejudge a decision that rested solely with the parties concerned. Furthermore, her 
delegation welcomed the c l a r i f i c a t i o n concerning operative paragraph 2 of draft 
resolution E/CH.4/L.I423, since i t considered that armed struggle could not take 
precedence over the peaceful means of settlement called, for i n tke Charter of the 
United Ha„tions. 

7 . llrs. БОА (ivory Coast) sard that her delegation had abstained from voting on 
draft resolution E/CH .4/L . 142I. In i t s view, the Camp David talks had created the 
necessary conditions f o r further negotiations between the parties concerned and had 
opened up prospects for a j u s i and l a s t i n g settiement of the problem i n the 
Middle East, It considered that the release of АгаЛ prisoners detained because of 
th e i r struggle f o r self-determnation should cone within the framework of an over-all 
peace plan. Her country supported the right of the peoples of the region i n question 
to l i v e i n peace within secure and recognized f r o n t i e r s , a right that could be 
achieved only by the withdra^wal of Israel from the Arab t e r r i t o r i e s occupied since 
1967. 

8. With regard to draft resolution E/CH.4/L.I423, her delegation had abstained from 
voting on operative paragraph 5> vrhich had been the subject of a separate vote. In 
i t s opinion, the i n i t i a t i v e taken by the f i v e Viestern members of the Security Council 
and by some other countries to influence the r a c i s t régimes i n southern A f r i c a should 
not be discouraged. Indeed, her o\m country was convinced that certain contacts 
could lead the r a c i s t régimes i n southern A f r i c a to change t h e i r policy of apartheid.. 

9 . Mr. bhiSIIMI (Pakistan) sard'that his delegation had voted i n fa.vour of draft 
res olution E/CN.4/L .1423. I t looked forward to consideration of the m t t e r , at the 
forthcoming session of the General Assembly and hoped that, at that time, the 
conclusions and recoraiiiendations contained i n the reports of Mr, Cristescu and 
Mr. Gros E s p i e l l vrould be the subject of detailed examination. 



E/CÏÏ.4/SR.1490 
page 4 

10. Mr. EL-FATTÁL (Syrian Arab Puepublic) pointed out that the Caiap David agreements 
had not been concluded under the auspices of the United Nations. They v;ere merely 
b i l a t e r a l agreements r e l a t i n g to a t e r r i t o r i a l dispute betv/een two parties. Hovrever, 
the agreements affected human rights i n three respects: they deprived the 
Palestinian people of i t s right to self-d^terirLnation; they deprived i t of the right 
to return to i t s homeland,' and they deprived the displaced persons of the right to 
return to t h e i r homes. The Camp David agreements had nothing to do vdth the work of 
the Commission; they v/ere only agreements betv/een zioràsm and imperialism. 

1 1 . The, С Ш ^ Д М Ш requested d^elegations to confine the i r remarks to explanations of 
vote. 

12. Mrs. GUELMAN (Uruguay) sa.id that, although her delega,tion had voted i n favour 
of draft resolution'E/CN ,4/L . 1423, i t had some reserva.tións v/ith regard to operative 
paragraphs 2 and 5« Paragraph 2 i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z e d armed struggle, something that 
her delegation could_not approve, since such institutionaliza.tion, violated the 
provisions and̂  the principles of tho Charter of the United Na.tions, which sought to 
maintain international pea,ce and socin?ity. As to paragraph 5> ber delegation 
considered tha.t States alone v/ere the sole judge of the policy they pursued,, in. t h e i r 
relations with other States. . . . ' 

13. Mr. SANON (Deputy Director, D i v i s i o n of Human Rights) drev/ the attention of the 
representative of the United States to the fact that the study by Plr. Gros E s p i e l l 
had been undertalcen on the basis of Comiïâssion resolution 5 (XXX) and Economic and 
Social Council resolution 1866 ( L V I ) . The study by Mr. Cristescu had been 
undertaken on the basis of Commission resolution 4 (XXX) and Economic and. Socia,,l 
Council resolution I865 ( L V I ) . For the study by llr, Gros E s p i e l l , the expenditinre 
had been: $2,400 i n 1974, $6,275 i n 1975^ $6,275 i n 1976, $8,147 i n 1977 and 
$8,234 i n 1978, For 1979, i f the proposal by the Iraqi delegation was adopted, the 
estimated cost of editing and p r i n t i n g the report i n four la^nguages; i . e . English, 
French, Russian and Spanish would be $64 , 6 0 0 . In theory, the t o t a l cost of the 
report by I-lr. Gros E s p i e l l v/ould therefore be $95,931. However, as a result of the 
savings achieved with regard to outside, expertise, the real cost of the study would 
amount to $75,431. 

14. -For. the study by Mr. Cristescu, the expenditure had been: $2,200 i n 1974, 
$3,250 i n 1975, $3,250 i n 1976, $2,200 i n 1977 and .$3,800 i n 1978. Together v/ith 
the estimated editing and p r i n t i n g costs for publication of the report i n 1979, the 
t o t a l cost of the study should be $73,828. Nevertheless, thanks to tho savings 
achieved as a result of the assistance provided to Mr. Cristescu by the Di v i s i o n of 
Human Rights, the real cost of his study v/ould i n fact amount to $43,828. For the ' 
two studies, the t o t a l cost v/ould therefore be $117,259. 

15. ¥ith regard to travel costs, he reminded the ConurLssion of the provisions of 
para.graph 2 (b) of General Assembly resolu.tion 32/198 and assured members that experts 
tra v e l l e d by the most direct ana economical routes and that the duration of a 
parti c u l a r f l i g h t rarely exceed^ed nine hours. 



E/C1T.4/SR.1490 
page 5 

16. Mr. СНЕШ1СНЕЖ0 (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said i t was his 
delegation's understanding on the subject of the proposed publication of the two 
studies on the right of peoples to self-determination that they v/ould be published 
s t r i c t l y i n accordance with Sub-Com.mission resolutions 3 (XXXl) and 4 (XXXl) and i n 
the l i g h t of the views expressed i n the Commission. 

17. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) supported the proposal of the Iraqi 
delegation concerning publication of the reports by Mr, Cristescu and I4r. Gros E s p i e l l 
and expressed the hope that they vrould also be published i n A r a b i c v / h i c h would prove 
very valuable i n informing public opinion i n the Arab States. He asked vrhether the 
Commission could take a, decision on the subject or v/hether a General Assembly 
resolution viould be required. 

18. Mr. GHAREKHilH (India) supported the request of the Syrian representative, which 
seemed perf e c t l y j u s t i f i e d . 

19. Mr. SAHOW (Deputy Director, Division, of Ншпел Rights) pointed out that, under 
rule 29 of the rules of procedurethe languages of the Commission on Human Rights 
were English, French, Russian and Spanish. If the Commission so wished, i t could 
recommend to the Economic and Social Council that the studies should also be published 
i n Arabic. For the moment, he vras net i n a position to state the f i n a n c i a l 
implications of an eddtion i n Arabic. 

20. Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that he intended to submit to the. 
Commission a proposal to recommend to the Economic and Social Council to decide that 
the documents i n question should also be published i n Arabic. 

21. The CHAIRMAN said that, pending information about the f i n a n c i a l implications of 
the Syrian proposal, the Commission might take a decision on the Iraqi proposal. 

22. Mr. SANON (Deputy Director, Division of Human Rights) said that the f i n a n c i a l 
implications of the Syrian proposal could not be v7orked out immediately. Since no 
decision could be taken u n t i l the f i u a n c i a l implications were known, he suggested that 
the Syrian proposal should be annexed to the recommendation that the Commission would 
be called upon to malee to the Economic and Social Council with regard to the Iraqi 
proposal. 

23. Mr. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) agreed to that procedure. 

24. The CHAIHMAH said that, i n the absence of any objections, he would take i t that 
the Commission adopted the Iraqi proposal, as supplemented by the Syrian proposal. 

25. It vfas so decided. 

26. Mr. CRISTESCU, Special Rapporteur, expressed his gratitude to the Commission for 
the decision i t had just taicen and thanked the members for t h e i r judicious comments, 
which he v/ould not f a i l to take into account v/hen preparing the f i n a l text of the 
study for publication purposes. 



E/CN.4/SR..1490 
page б 

27. He noted with sat i s f a c t i o n that the discussion had confirmed the considerations, 
conclusions and recommendations set out i n his study and had highlighted the 
importance and t o p i c a l i t y of the rig h t to self-determination as well as the need for 
the united Nations and i t s Member States to ensure that that right was scrupulously 
observed. 

28. He agreed with the Iraqi representative about the close l i n k s between development 
and the right to self-determination viewed from the p o l i t i c a l , economic, social and 
cul t u r a l standpoint and pointed out that the legal status of national l i b e r a t i o n 
movements was discussed i n paragraph 25З .ËJL_S£3.« of his study, and i n i t s 
conclusions and recommendations. 

29. Like the representative of Cyprus, he believed that aggression, occupation, and 
col o n i a l i z a t i o n forced peoples to divert th e i r resources from more f r u i t f u l ends and 
allocate them to self-defence. 

30. In reply to the comments of the Austrian representative on the rela.tionship 
between his study (E/CN.A/Sub.2/404) and that by Mr. Gros E s p i e l l on the 
implementation of United Nations resolutions r e l a t i n g to the right of peoples under 
colonial and alien domination to self-determination (E/CN.4/Sub.2/405), he pointed out 
that the two studies had been written from different standpoints and that they were 
complementary. He belonged to the p o s i t i v i s t school and, unlike l i r . Gros E s p i e l l , 
who was an adherent of natural law, he had not reached the conclusion that the right• 
of peoples to self-determination vras a peremptory norm of international law 
(jus fogens), since none of the international instruments adopted so f a r had 
conferred that status on i t . Again, the Declaration on Principles of International 
Law concerning Friendly Relations and Co-operation among States i n accordance with 
the Charter of the United Nations, adopted i n 1970, placed the right to s e l f -
determination on the same footing as the s i x other p r i n c i p l e s that i t enunciated| 
accordingly that right alone could not be regarded as constituting a peremptory norm 
of international law. As for the beneficiaries of the right to self-determination, 
he would refer the Austrian representative to paragraphs 2б9-279 of his study. 

31. He endorsed the Indian representative's comment to the effect that there was a 
close l i n k between the right of peoples to self-determination and sovereign equality, 
t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y , non-intervention and international co-operation. Furthermore, 
l i k e the representa,tive of Pakistan, he thought that the right to self-determination • 
was a fundamental right inherent i n the human being, that i t was the foundation f o r 
other human rights and that the struggle to exercise i t was legitimate. He also 
agreed viith the stress l a i d by the Uruguayan representative on the need to ensure f u l l 
exercise of the right to self-determina/fcion i n a l l i t s avSpects and on the close l i n k 
between the ri g h t to self-determination and the p r i n c i p l e of non-intervention. 
F i n a l l y , l i k e the Syrian representative, he thought that the right to 
self-determination was the supreme r i g h t , 

32. He thanked a l l the other delegations which ha.d commented on hi s study and assured 
the Commission that he would take account of a l l the observations that'had been made, 
so as to improve and update his study and co-ordinate i t with the remarkable 
Secretariat study on the right to development (E/CN.4/1334)• 



E/CIT.4/SR.1490 
page 7 

33. Mrs. IIAT'JSOn (United. States of Aiaerica) thanlced the Secretariat f o r i t s 
statement of the fina.ncia,l implications of the Ir a q i proposal and expressed 
her concern at the time reqiiired to finadize the text of certain studies and 
at the ever increasing cost that i t involved. 

34. The СНА1Ш-йШ announced that the Commission had completed i t s consideration 
of items 4 and 9 of i t s agenda 

QUESTION OE TEE RE/lLIZATIOîT Ш ALL COUilTRIES OF TIE ECONOMIC, SOCML М Ш 
CULTURAL RIGHTS С0НТА11Ш IH THE UlMlvERSAL DECIuffiATION OF HÜÍIAH.RIGHTS А Ш 
IN THE INTERHATIOHAL С0Ш-1АНТ ON ECONOIilC, SOCIAL AND CULTUFíAL RIGHTS, AHD 
STULY OP SPECIAL PROBLEMS vnilGH THE DEVELOPING COUNTRIES PACE IN THEIR EFFORTS 
TO ACHIEVE TIffiSE HUIiAH RIGHTS (agenda item O) (continued) (E/CN.4/1271, 1329? 
1334 and 1340) 

STATUS OP THE INTERNAÏIOÎLIL COVENANTS OH HUIRÍAN RIGHTS (agenda item 21 ) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1329; A/33/40) 

35. Mr. TOSEVSKI (Yugoslavia), referring to agenda item 21, said that the entrji" 
into force of the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights and the 
International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cul t i i r a l Rights was a milestone 
i n the action taicen hy the United Hâtions and the entire international community 
to secure the implementation of human righto throughout the world. I t v/as 
therefore regrettahle that, to date, almost tvro thirds of the States Members 
of the United Nations had not y.et signed, or r a t i f i e d the Covenants or had s t i l l 
not acceded to them. 

36. The discussion on the i-eport h i s Governiaent had submitted to the 
Human Rights Committee under a r t i c l e 40 of the International Covenant on 
C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights confirmed his delegation's conviction that the 
Covenant and the Human Rights Committee vrere tvzo significant elements i n the 
eff o r t s made.to promote respect for c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights i n the vrorld. 

37. Turning to item 8, he said that the Secretary-General's study on the right 
to development (E/GN.4/I334) described the present state of a f f a i r s i n that 
respect v/ith great o b j e c t i v i t y . I t cited important United Nations documents and 
shov7ed that recognition of that right had made considerable headv/ay i n a l l spheres 
of a c t i v i t y of the international community, bггt a.lso that a whole range of 
reservations and resistance s t i l l persisted rogai-ding both the very concept of 
the right to development and i t s practicad application under existing international 
mechanisms. The docimients and a c t i v i t i e s of United Nations organs and a,gencies 
shovred that that right could not be side stopped i n the over-al l system of 
human righ t s but that i n practice i t encountered considerable and frequently 
unbridgeable d i f f i c u l t i e s , ov.dng to the lack of understanding or e f f o r t s . 



E/CIT. 4/SR. 1490 
page 8 

38. Generally spealcing, the picture draim i n the study was not an inaccurate 
one and i t j u s t i f i e d the i n i t i a t i v e talcen Ъу the Coiamission. ILL s delegation 
wished to comment on a fox/ aspects that i t considered especially important. 
F i r s t of a l l , the right to development, l i k e a l l other rights, i;as universal 
i n i t s significance and helongod to a l l individuals, a l l groups and a l l 
nations. In pa r t i c u l a r , nobody had the right to d.eprive other na.tions or, 
other individuals of tho right to enjoy i t . However, enjoyment ox that right 
shoxild not he redu.ced to petty bai'-gaining about tra.nsfers of income. In the 
second place, i t was obvious that, so fax", the socio-economic development of 
manlcind had evolved i n such a way that most peoples had been largeIj--, i f not 
completely, deprived of the enjoyment of their right to development, llie 
stru^g'gle against colonialism, foreign domination and imperialism was above a l l 
a struggle f o r the right to development, and the j)ressuj.-es exerted by the 
developing countries today vrere nothing but a j u s t i f i e d demand for xuriversal 
applica^tion of the right to development. In fu.ture, i t v/ould be necessary to 
strengthen vraivorsal recognition, application and observance of that i-ight 
i n an increasingly interdependent v/orld ; something- -that v/as tho vei-y essence 
of the nev/ international economic order and of the e f f o r t s made i n that f i e l d 
by the non-aligned coxintries. In pa.rticular, i t v.rould be erroneous to 
substitute the strategy of basic needs, v/hich v/as e s s e n t i a l l y a philanthropic 
action of intex-national solidaiùty, for application of the right to development; 
and the Secretai-y-General ' s study oxight not to give the impression of j u s t i f y i n g 
such a substitution. The study also dealt at come length v/ith the linlcs betv/een 
the right to development and other rights. In 'that connexion, he emphasized 
that the right to developmen-t v/as not a st a t i c notion, any moro than v/ei-e the other 
human rights. In p a r t i c u l a r , i t could carx-y the connotation of the development 
of human rights. His delegation v/ould continue to consider -the matter, v/hich 
could not be dealt v/ith i n terms of formal lav; ajone. 

39. I'lr. ZORIN (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) f i r s t expressed h i s 
s a t i s f a c t i o n that item 8 had been kept on the agenda as a standing item of high 
priority,,something tha.t c l e a r l y reflected i t s importance and timeliness. 
Economic and socia l rights v/ei->e not only f-undai:iental - they also fonned the 
basis for the enjoyment of the other rights. For example, there could be no 
human dignity v/itLout the right to v/ork, and v/hile countries accepted the existence 
of permanent armies of unemployed, one might v/ell ask v^hether they vrere 
safeguarding that dignity. The same v/as true of the right to health oi" to social 
security. Moi-eover, such linlcs v/ere apparent from the fact that economic, social 
and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s and c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s v/ere placed side by side i n 
the Internationa.l Covenants on Hximan Rights. In that connexion, the Commission 
had taken a clear position on tho ma,ttor i n i t s resolution 4 (XXXIIl) and he 
read out pax-agra-ph 1 of that resolution. The relationship betv/een the variou-s 
kinds of rights had also been emphasized i n General Assembly resolution 32/130, 
v/hich had been adopted xinaniraously, and on v/hich the Coiimiission mu.st base i t s e l f . 



E/CN.4/SR.1490 
page 9 

40. Although the significance of econoraic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l rights was widely 
recognized, a i l l i o n s of unemployed were to he found i n the developed market-economy 
countries, whevQ medical care was provided on a profit-making basis and s o c i a l 
security depended on a bank account - a l l of which was hardly compatible with human 
dignity. The s o c i a l i s t countries, on the other hand, ensured that a l l citizens 
enjoyed equal rights to work, r e s t , educr/-don, medical crre> s o c i a l security and 
protection against hunger and n e e d . Moreover, the USSR and the other s o c i a l i s t 
countries were pursuing a foreign p o l i c y of detente and co-operation which, i n the 
s p i r i t of the Charter, encouraged the promotion of human rights. His country was 
taking advantage of the s c i e n t i f i c a n d technological revolu-tion to raise the 
standard of l i v i n g , to ensure f u l l employment and to continue economic and s o c i a l 
progress. 

41. Under the Charter, a l l States were obliged to take steps t o protect the rights 
he had mentioned. To that end, the indispensable reqiiirements were elimination of 
the e x p l o i t a t i o n of mm by man and guaranteed equality for a l l aembers of society. 
The s o c i a l i s t State had already, put a n end t o exploitation, the class society and 
h o s t i l i t y between nations. I t guaranteed a l l economic, s o c i a l and cu l t u r a l r i g h t s , 
as well as c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . The s o c i a l i s t society rejected a l l forms 
of s o c i a l or national enslavement rnd practised democracy i n a l l f i e l d s . The 
results obtained by that kind of society were perfectly clear; i n his own country, 
i n the 60 years that had elapsed since the 191? Revolution, the national income had 
multiplied by 65, the income of the workers by 10 and that of the farmers by I 4 . 
The new Constitution adopted on 7 October 1977? which Leonid Brezhnev, Cliairman 
of the Supreme Soviet, affirmed was the re s u l t of the general development of 
s o c i a l i s t society, f u l l y guaranteed fundamental r i g h t s , including equality of rights 
between men and women, by confirming j o i n t ovmership of the means of production. 
For example, i t guaranteed the right to work; something that wrs c l e a r l y established 
i n the USSR, since i t was a country which had experienced no u n e m p l o y T i e n t since 1950, 
I t also guaranteed the free choice of a profession axid vocational t r a i n i n g based on 
edncation, the needs of society and the vrishes of t h e i n d i v i d u a l . Free education 
was reaffirmed and backed up by a broad system o f scholarships; so that с t o t a l of 
95 m i l l i o n persons i n his country benefited, from a l l the t r a i n i n g provided. Medical 
care was free and access by everybody to s k i l l e d care was guaranteed. • Tho 
Constitution of t i ; Î USSR also giaranteed • righ t which was r . ,1 to be found i n a n y of 
the constitutions of the V/ e s t e r n c o u n t r i e s ; namely the ri g h t to housing, which had 
been m.ade possible by enormous efforts t h a t had l e d to t h e construction of 
1.5 b i l l i o n square metres o f housing within the space of I5 years. Opportunities 
for u t i l i z i n g the creative capacities of t h e individual were also recognized. In 
addition, his country was working resolutely to guarantee the most iaportant r i g h t 
of a l l , the righ t t o l i f e , throu.gh a foreign p o l i c y ained a t detente and the 
development of mutually advantageous relations between States. 

42. In contract, imperialism and colonialism were threatening the sovereignty of 
States, perpetuating r.n unequal d i v i s i o n o f labour а,па fomenting r a c i a l discrimination; 
i n the l a s t analysis i t was because o f them that there were hundreds of millions of 
hungry and disinherited people i n tho world. In the Declaration on the 
Establishment of с Hew International Economic Order, adopted at i t s s i x t h special 
session, the General Assembly had recognized the right of tho liberated coixntries 
to corapensalion for the vrealth which h a d been taken away from then through foreign 
exploitation. Even today, the c a p i t a l i s t countries were i n t e n s i f y i n g their 
exploitation of the wealth of the developing countries i n order to solve their own 
economic problems. I t v/as estimated that the inadequate prices paid to the 
developing countries were causing then to lose the equivalent of $50 m i l l i o n to 
$100 m i l l i o n each year. The c a p i t a l i s t countries were perpetuating the imbalance 



E/CN.4/SR.1490 
page 10 

i n the terras of trade and the ranltinational corporations were playing a decisive . 
role i n the exploitation practised Ъу those countries. The s o c i a l i s t countries, 
however, were supporting the efforts Ъу the developing countries to put an end to 
the exploitation of thei r natural and human resources Ъу the raonopolies. Their 
support had once nore Ъееп confirmed Ъу the Member States of the Warsaw Pact i n the 
Moscow Declaration, reproduced i n document А/ЗЗ/592. I t was well known that his own 
country wai3 proposing a simultaneous reduction of m i l i t a r y budgets and re a l l o c a t i o n 
of the r e s u l t i n g savings to development. One important task of the Commission was 
to support the efforts to restructure international economic relations and protect 
the resources of ycung States, especially against the designs of the multinational 
corporations. The international j u r i d i c a l basis for the enjoyment of economic, 
s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l rights should be broadened, i n pa r t i c u l a r by the accession of 
States to the two International Covenants on Hunan Eights. 

43' Referring to the Secretary-General's report e n t i t l e d "The international 
dimensions of the right to development as a human right i n r e l a t i o n with other 
Ьглпап rights based on international co-operation, including the right to peace, 
taking into account the requirements of the new international economic order and the 
fundamental human needs" (E/CN.4/l334)? he pointed out that the Russian version had 
not yet been circulated. He would therefore confine himself to a few preliminary 
remarks on the main conclusions reached i n that document. In the f i r s t place, the 
rig h t to peace should be recognized as a prerequisite for enjoyiient of the righ t to 
development and of economic and s o c i a l progress. Secondly, the backv/ardness of the 
developing countries was due to the consequences of colonialism and neo-colonialism, 
and those countries should be compensated for the harm they had suffered as a r e s u l t 
of that fac t . Thirdly, i t was absolutely essential to eliminate the consequences 
of colonialism., neo-colonialisra, foreign occupation, racism and apartheid. 
Moreover, certain parts of the report raised doubts and called for c l a r i f i c a t i o n . 

44. His delegation was g r a t i f i e d that some 50 States had become Parties to tho 
International Covenants' on Human Eights, but hoped that the number of accessions would 
increa.se rapidly. His own country had acceded to the two Covenants after taking 
an active part, i n their preparation and had long been implementing thei r provisions. 
It. was f u l f i l l i n g a l l i t s commitments and was submitting regular reports; at the 
f i f t h session of the Hunan Rights Committee, the Soviet report had been deemed 
detailed and exhaustive. He hoped, that a l l States Members of the United Nations 
would become parties to those instruments and would f u l l y assume.the international 
obligations flomng from them. 

The meeting rose at 6.5 p.m. 

http://increa.se



